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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

HOUSTON DIVISION
In re: Chapter 11
TEHUM CARE SERVICES, INC., Case No. 23-90086 (CML)
Debtor.

YESCARE’S REPLY TO THE OBJECTION OF
HAMMEL J. CLARK-EL TO THE OMNIBUS MOTION TO ENJOIN
PLAINTIFFS FROM PROSECUTING CASES AGAINST RELEASED PARTIES

The Omnibus Motion to Enjoin, ECF No. 2160, argued that plaintiffs who have active
lawsuits against the Released Parties should be enjoined from further prosecuting those claims
unless the Plan’s Injunctions and Consensual Claimant Release terminate or become void (i.e.,
staying, but not yet dismissing those actions). YesCare notes that enjoining plaintiffs from
prosecuting claims against Released Parties absent an uncured Default is consistent with Art. IV.
10., which provides in parallel that the Trusts “shall forebear from asserting or prosecuting any
Released Estate Causes of Action between the Effective Dates and the Final payment Date unless
a Settlement Payment Default occurs and is not cured . . . .”

Hammel J. Clark-El (“Plaintiff”) is an incarcerated individual pursuing claims pursuant to
42 U.S.C. § 1983 against former employees of the Debtor in the case captioned Clark-El v. Ms.
Lisa Pharmacy Technician, et al., Case No. 22-cv-02231, currently pending in the United States
District Court for the District of Maryland (the “Plaintiff’s Action”). ECF No. 2295 at 1; Exhibit
A (complaint). In his opposition to YesCare’s Omnibus Motion to Enjoin, Plaintiff argues that he

should not be enjoined from prosecuting the claims against defendants Lisa Polson, Christiana
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Logan, Nicole Hargraves, Fate Fashola, Lum Mercy Maximuangu, Annette Adams, Dr. Kashun
Temesgen, Dr. Robert P. William, Arielle Horton and Nicole Madison (the “Former Employees™),
each former employees of the Debtor, because (1) he did not receive adequate notice of the Plan
terms and releases or his opt-out rights and (2) his claims against the Former Employees are not
covered by the Channeling Injunction under the Plan. ECF No. 2295 at 5-13; see also Exhibit A
at 31 (noting the defendants are former employees of Corizon, i.e., the Debtor). Alternatively,
Plaintiff argues that he should be permitted to opt-out of the Plan on an untimely basis because his
failure to opt-out of the plan is attributable to “excusable neglect.” Id. at 13—15. As discussed
below, the Court should reject Plaintiff’s arguments because: (1) the defendants in Plaintiff’s
Action fall within the Plan’s express definition of “Released Parties” and the Plaintiff’s claims are
therefore subject to the Plan’s injunctions, (2) Plaintiff had notice and the opportunity to opt-out
of the Consensual Claimant Release but did not do so, (3) Plaintiff failed to raise his arguments
opposing the effective Plan’s opt-out mechanism prior to Confirmation, and (4) Plaintiff’s
arguments opposing the Plan’s opt-out mechanism are contrary to bedrock Fifth Circuit precedent
that his brief inexplicably fails to mention.

1. Plaintiff’s Failure to Act with Notice of the Bankruptcy Precludes His Notice
Arguments

Plaintiff argues that his respective claims against the Debtor’s former employees (who are
“Released Parties” under the Plan) should not be enjoined under the Plan because he received
inadequate notice of the bankruptcy proceedings and applicable deadlines. Plaintiff is mistaken.

It has long been the rule in the Fifth Circuit that “[o]nce creditors know about the
bankruptcy, then they must take steps to protect their rights.” In re Schepps Food Stores, Inc., 152
B.R. 136, 138 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. 1993); Robbins v. Amoco Prod. Co., 952 F.2d 901 (5th Cir. 1992)

(reh’g denied 1992) (“When the holder of a large, unsecured claim ... receives any notice ... that
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its debtor has initiated bankruptcy proceedings, it is under constructive or inquiry notice that its
claim may be affected, and it ignores the proceedings to which the notice refers at its peril.”)
(citation omitted); Otto v. Texas Tamale Co., 219 B.R. 732, 740 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. 1998) (The
failure to act by an individual who knows about a debtor’s bankruptcy “is fatal to his claims.”).
Plaintiff’s arguments against the sufficiency of publication notices provided in connection
with this bankruptcy proceeding are inapposite because this Court has already held the publication
notice procedures employed to be adequate and compliant with the Bankruptcy Code. The Notice
of Deadlines for the Filing of Proofs of Claim was published in The New York Times on May 8§,
2023, and in The Wall Street Journal on May 9, 2023, see ECF No. 610, and Notice of Deadlines
for the Filing of Proofs of Claim was also published in the Prison Legal News in the June 2023
issue, see ECF No. 658. Publication notice in the Prison Legal News was placed in the December
2024 issue, which notice provided detailed information regarding the procedures and deadlines for

casting votes to accept or reject the Plan and warned in bold:

4. The Plan proposes certain releases and injunctions in furtherance of the Plan. For the specific terms
and conditions of all the releases and injunctions provided for in the Plan, and the precise scope of the
Claims and Demands to be channeled, please refer to the specific terms of the Plan, which can be obtained
as described below.

and

OBJECTIONS NOT TIMELY FILED AND SERVED IN SUCH MANNER MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED BY THE
BANKRUPTCY COURT AND MAY BE DEEMED OVERRULED WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE.

See ECF No. 1863, Exhibit A. In its March 3, 2025 Confirmation Order, this Court “found that
notice of the Confirmation Hearing and the opportunity for any party in interest to object to
Confirmation have been adequate and appropriate as to all parties affected or to be affected by the

Plan and the transactions contemplated thereby.” ECF No. 2014 at 6. The Court also held that
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solicitation of votes on the Plan, including through Publication, was “appropriate and satisfactory”
and “in compliance with the Bankruptcy Code.” ECF No. 2014 at 6 (Section G, § 10).!

Here, Plaintiff not only had a duty to act, but the Bankruptcy Code also required him to act
once he had notice of the bankruptcy to protect his rights. Pursuant to Fed. R. Bankr. P. 3003(c),
unscheduled creditors “MUST FILE” a Proof of Claim: “any creditor . . . whose claim or interest
is not scheduled or scheduled as disputed, contingent, or unliquidated shall file a proof of claim or
interest within the time prescribed by subdivision (c¢)(3) of this rule.” A creditor “who fails to do
so shall not be treated as a creditor with respect to such a claim for the purposes of voting and
distribution.” Id.; see also Sequa Corp. v. Christopher, 28 F.3d 512 (5th Cir. 1994) (“We have
concluded that it does not offend due process to view actual notice of a debtor’s bankruptcy to a
prepetition creditor as placing a burden on the creditor to come forward with his claim.”). Each
Plaintiff’s “own failure” to act is relevant to their lack of notice argument. Thornton v. Seadrill
Ltd., 626 B.R. 422,430 (S.D. Tex. 2021).

Having received adequate notice of the bankruptcy proceedings in advance of
Confirmation Hearing, Plaintiff waived any objection to the opt out mechanism or Consensual
Claimant Release by not raising it prior to confirmation. In re Bludworth Bond Shipyard, Inc., 93
B.R 520, 521 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. 1988) (“Failure on the part of a party in interest to file an objection

to confirmation prior to the deadline fixed by the court results in waiver of the right to object.”).?

' Plaintiff also argues that he should have been provided actual notice as a “known claimant.”
ECF No. 2295 at 10-11. Plaintiff’s sole evidence that he was “known” is receipt of a letter from
YesCare on May 5, 2025 — well after the relevant publication notices were issued. Id. There is no
evidence Plaintiff was a known creditor at any time prior to the Confirmation Hearing or Effective
Date of the Plan.

2 “Once creditors know about the bankruptcy, then they must take steps to protect their rights.”
In re Schepps Food Stores, Inc., 152 B.R. 136, 138 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. 1993); Robbins v. Amoco
Prod. Co., 952 F.2d 901 (5th Cir. 1992) (reh’g denied 1992) (once a party received notice, “it is

4
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II. Plaintiff is a Consensual Claimant for the Purposes of the Plan and His Claims
Against the Former Emplovees Should be Enjoined

Plaintiff’s argument opposing the opt-out mechanism on the basis of his alleged lack of
notice should fare no better. The Fifth Circuit has long endorsed the use of consensual third-party
releases with an opt out mechanism, including after the Supreme Court’s opinion in Purdue
Pharma. See In re Robertshaw US Holding Corp., 662 B.R. 300, 323 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. 2024)
(“Hundreds of Chapter 11 cases have been confirmed in this District with consensual third-party
releases with an opt-out.”); In re Pipeline Health Sys., LLC, No. 22-90291, 2025 WL 686080, at
*4 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. Mar. 3, 2025) (“Opt-out procedures are a proper means to obtain consent to
third-party releases in a Chapter 11 plan.”); In re GOL Linhas Aereas Inteligentes S.A., No. 24-
10118 (MG), 2025 WL 1466055, at *20 (Bankr. S.D.N.Y. May 22, 2025) (“Courts in the Fifth
Circuit have long allowed releases via opt-outs, and they continue to do so post-Purdue.”).

Incredibly, Plaintiff’s brief fails to acknowledge controlling Fifth Circuit precedent or the
“hundreds of Chapter 11 cases” in this Circuit that have used an opt-out mechanism. Robertshaw,
662 B.R. 300, 323 (“what constitutes consent, including opt-out features and deemed consent for
not opting out, has long been settled in this District.””). Further, any concern about expectations
related to the Plan is particularly unfounded in this proceeding because the Consensual Claimant
Release was prominently referenced and repeated throughout the Plan for anyone to see, both
mailed and publication notices expressly warned about the Plan’s release, see ECF No. 1863 at 4

(Exhibit A), and all any plaintiff had to do was follow simple directions if they wanted to opt-out

under constructive or inquiry notice that its claim may be affected, and it ignores the proceedings
to which the notice refers at its peril.”) (citation omitted); Otto v. Texas Tamale Co., 219 B.R. 732,
740 (Bankr. S.D. Tex. 1998) (The failure to act by an individual who knows about a debtor’s
bankruptcy “is fatal to his claims”).
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to preserve their claims or request additional information or documentation. Plaintiff’s arguments
that he did not timely file Proof of Claim forms nor moved to file an untimely claim, despite having
adequate publication notice of the bankruptcy proceedings as noted above, does nothing to help
him. In the Fifth Circuit, “even if a party did not receive the opt out form—because [t]he[y] did
not file a proof of claim—does not change the result here. A creditor cannot appeal from a
confirmation order, even if the plan contains third party releases, if they were provided the relevant
notices, but failed to file a proof of claim, appear in a bankruptcy proceeding, or object to the
plan.” In re Pipeline, 2025 WL 686080, at *4.

Nor is there merit to Plaintiff’s arguments that he should be released from the Channeling
Injunction of the Plan simply because his claims are asserted against the Released Parties instead
of the Debtor or that his § 1983 claims against the Former Employees are not derivative of
unasserted claims against the Debtor. This narrow view of what it means to hold a “Claim” under
the Code has no merit for all of the reasons explained in the Motion to Enjoin, at Arg. § III, namely,
that “Claim” for purposes of the Code is to be given “the broadest possible definition” to include
any possible or potential claim regardless of whether it was asserted.

First, Plaintiff’s assertion that the Channeling Injunction should not apply because
Plaintiff’s § 1983 cannot be attributed to the Debtor is incorrect. While it is true that a defendant
such as a municipality may not be held liable under section 1983 unless a municipal policy caused
the deprivation of a right protected by the Constitution or federal laws, see, e.g., McConney v.
Houston, 863 F.2d 1180, 1184 (5th Cir. 1989), the law of this Circuit recognizes that vicarious
liability is imposed on an employer for the torts of employees committed while the employee is
acting within the course and scope of their employment relationship. See Cedillo v. Campos, Civil

Action No. DR-14-CV-057-AM-VRG, 2014 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 191190, at *10 (W.D. Tex. Dec.
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19, 2014); Goodyear Tire & Rubber v. Mayes, 236 S.W.3d 754, 757 (Tex. 2007). Thus, to the
extent Plaintiff asserts claims against the Former Employees implicating their negligence while
performing their duties in the course and scope of their employment with the Debtor, those claims
are inherently derivative of claims against the Debtor.

Pursuant to the Plan, a “Holder” of a Claim means “any Person or Entity holding a Claim
....7 ECF No. 2014 at 71 (Art. 1, q 105). Plaintiffs who could or did assert injuries arising from
conduct that could be attributable to the Debtor are Holders of a “PI/WD Claim,” which is defined
as:

any unsecured Claim against the Debtor that is attributable to, arises from, is based

upon, relates to, or results from an alleged personal injury tort or wrongful death

claim within the meaning of 28 U.S.C. § 157(b)(2)(B), including any PI/WD Claim

against the Debtor.
Id. at 74 (Art. 1, 4 142). Holders of PI/WD Claims who did not opt out became a “Consenting
PI/WD Claimant.” Id. at 67 (Art. I, § 45). Consenting PI/WD Claimants have their claims
“channeled” into a PI/WD Trust and are subject to the Channeling Injunction. Id. (Art.L, 9 45); Id.
at 95, (Art. IV.D) (“All Channeled PI/WD Trust Claims shall be subject to the Channeling
Injunction.”). Pursuant to Art. IILF.6(a)(i), “[e]xcept as provided in the Plan, Holders of
Channeled PI/WD Claims shall be enjoined from prosecuting any outstanding . . . Claims against
the Released Parties in any forum whatsoever, including any state, federal, or non-U.S. court.” Id.
at 87.

Any § 1983 claim adequately alleging a failure to provide necessary medical care
inherently implicates a potential negligence claim against the Debtor (the entity retained to provide
that care) based on the same facts. As detailed in Plaintiff’s opposition, he plainly asserts claims

based on § 1983 against the Former Employees of the Debtor, i.e., Released Parties under the Plan.

ECF No. 2285 at 1-12. As the Holder of a Claim seeking recovery for personal injuries, Plaintiff

32100374v1



Case 23-90086 Document 2324 Filed in TXSB on 07/01/25 Page 8 of 18

cannot avoid the Channeling Injunction. Accordingly, the Plaintiff should be enjoined from further
prosecuting his claims against the Released Parties because he is a Consensual Claimant for
purposes of the Plan and therefore subject to the Plan’s Channeling Injunction.

CONCLUSION

For all the reasons stated herein and in YesCare’s Omnibus Motion to Enjoin Plaintiffs
From Prosecuting Cases Against Released Parties, ECF No. 2160, the Court should grant the
Omnibus Motion to Enjoin, including as to Plaintiff Hammel J. Clark-EI.

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ Trevor W. Carolan
Trevor W. Carolan
State Bar No.: 24128898
Southern District Federal No. 3794850
BOWMAN AND BROOKE LLP
5850 Granite Parkway, Suite 900
Plano, TX 75024
(972) 616-1700 (Telephone)
Trevor.carolan@bowmanandbrooke.com

Adam M. Masin

Admitted Pro Hac Vice

BOWMAN AND BROOKE LLP
750 Lexington Avenue

New York, NY 10022

(646) 844-9252 (Telephone)
Adam.masin@bowmanandbrooke.com

Attorneys for Movants
CHS TX, INC. d/b/a YESCARE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that on the 1 day of July, 2025, a true and correct copy of the foregoing
was electronically filed with the Clerk of Court and served using the CM/ECF system. In addition,
a true and correct copy has been electronically mailed or mailed via first class US mail to the

following:

Martin S. Himeles, Jr.
Zuckerman Spaeder LLP
100 E Pratt St Ste 2440
Baltimore, MD 21202
mhimeles@zuckerman.com

John Benjamin Jernigan
Zuckerman Spaeder LLP
2100 L Street NW

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20037-1525
bjernigan(@zuckerman.com

Megan Trocki Mantzavinos
Marks, O’Neill, O’Brien &
Courtney, PC

300 Delaware Avenue, Suite
900

Wilmington, DE 19801
mmantzavinos@moodklaw.co
m

Pedro J. Amaro

44726

Northeast New Mexico
Detention Facility

185 Dr. Michael Jenkins
Road

Clayton, NM 88415

Christopher David
Dandurand

Gorny Dandurand, LC
4330 Belleview Avenue
Suite 200

Kansas City, MO 64111
chris@gornylawfirm.com

Connor G Curran

ZDP Law, LLC

4330 Belleview Ave.
Suite 300A

Kansas City, MO 64111
ccurran@zdplaw.com

Stephen M. Gorny

The Gorny Law Firm LC
4330 Belleview Avenue
Ste. 200

Kansas City, MO 64111
steve(@gornylawfirm.com

Zachary Poole

ZDP Law, LLC

4330 Belleview Ave
Suite 300A

Kansas City, MO 64111
zpoole@zdplaw.com

J. Thaddeus Eckenrode
Eckenrode-Bauman, Attorneys
at Law

11477 Olde Cabin Road, Suite
110

St. Louis, Missouri 63141
jte@eckenrode-law.com

John A McCauley
Law Office of John A
McCauley

219 Edgevale Rd
Baltimore, MD 21210

johnarthurmccauley@gmail.

com

Julianna Coppage
Venable LLP

Litigation

750 East Pratt Street
Ste 900

Baltimore, MD 21202
jcoppage(@venable.com

DeAndre Ballard
#437484

30420 Revells Neck Rd
Westover, MD 21890

Brian J. Zeiger

LEVIN & ZEIGER LLP
Suite 620

1500 JFK Blvd
Philadelphia, PA 19109
zeiger(@levinzeiger.com

Thomas J. Gregory
O’Connor Kimball, LLP

Two Penn Center Plaza, Suite
1100

1500 John F. Kennedy Blvd.
Philadelphia, PA 19102

Reginald C. Allen

7601 Crittenden Street

Unit F-12

Philadelphia, PA 19118
reginald.allen08@comcast.net
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teregory@okllp.com

Anthony G. Laramore
PAGE LAW LLC
9930 Watson Road
Suite 100

St. Louis, MO 63126
anthony@pagelaw.com

Keith M Knowlton

Keith M Knowlton LLC
950 N Mallard St.
Chandler, AZ 85226
keithknowlton@msn.com

Leighton Howard
Rockafellow, Jr.

Rockafellow Law Firm

2438 E Broadway Blvd.
Tucson, AZ 85719-6008
leightonjr@rockafellowlaw.co
m

Stacy Estes Scheff

Law Office of Stacy Scheff
P.O. Box 40611

Tucson, AZ 85717-0611
Email:
assist@schefflaw.com

Michael Sean Perkins
197884

MUSKEGON
CORRECTIONAL
FACILITY

2500 S. SHERIDAN
MUSKEGON, MI 49442

Bayan M. Jaber

Pitt McGehee Palmer Bonanni
& Rivers, P.C.

117 W. Fourth Street, Suite
200

Royal Oak, MI 48067
bjaber@pittlawpc.com

Kevin Michael Carlson,
Esq.
kcarlson@pittlawpc.com

Brendan D. Roediger

Matt Vigil

St. Louis University Legal
Clinic

St. Louis University School
of Law

100 N. Tucker Blvd., Suite
704

St. Louis, MO 63101
brendan.roediger@slu.edu
matt.vigil@slu.edu

Paul J. Hetznecker

Law Offices of Paul J.
Hetznecker

1420 Walnut Street, Suite 911
Philadelphia, PA 19102
phetznecker@aol.com

Michael Foster

Kimberly Rose Wright
Foster Wallace LLC

4700 Belleview, Ave., Suite
304

Kansas City, MO 64112
michael@fosterwallace.com
kim@fosterwallace.com

James Calhoun-EL
#160083

Jessup Correctional
Institution

P.O. Box 534
Jessup, MD 20794

Wallace Damon Mills
Wallace D. Mills, P.C.
621 South Hull St.
Montgomery, AL 36104
mills@wallacemills.com

Ryan Michael Cardoso
Ryan M. Cardoso, Esq. —
Pensacola FL

730 Bayfront Parkway,
Suite 4°

Pensacola, FL 32502

Gregg A Toomey, Esq.
gat@thetoomeylawfirm.com

Stacey VanBelleghem

Monica Trueba Neligan
Latham and Watkins LLP

555 11" St. NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004
stacey.vanbelleghem@lw.com
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East Jersey State Prison
Lock Bag R
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Alicia Sandoval, Esq.
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Brian Zeiger

Levin & Zeiger LLP

1500 JFK Blvd, Suite 620
Philadelphia, PA 19109
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patrick@malpracticeteam.co
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Jonathan Doss

Roberts Wooten LLC
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jonathandoss@rwzlaw.com

Paul Matouka
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Chapman Law Group
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Daniel P. Moylan

Jade Chong-Smith
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Peter Alex Silverman
Zwillinger Wulkan PLC

Alyssa Illsley
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james.wyrsch@kwlawstl.co

m

Kirkland & Ellis LLP

1301 Pennsylvania Avenue,
N.W.

Washington, DC 20004
Neil.Eggleston@kirkland.co
m
courtney.stonemirski@Xkirkla
nd.com
eric.tarosky(@kirkland.com

tera.stone@kirkland.com

Bowling Green, MO 63334-
0000

Nathan A. Duncan
DOUGLAS HAUN PC -
Bolivar

103 E. Broadway Street
Bolivar, MO 65613
nduncan@peckbaxter.com

Aaron Joseph Bentley,
Esquire

PO Box 17443
Louisville, KY 40217
abentley3b@gmail.com

Camille Bathurst, Esquire
Gregory Allen Belzley,
Esquire

Belzley, Bathurst & Bentley
P.O. Box 278

Prospect, KY 40059
camillebathurst@aol.com
gbelzley3b@gmail.com

Colleen O. Davis, Esquire
David Sean Ragland,
Esquire

Phillips Parker Orberson &
Arnett PLC -Louisville
716 W. Main Street

Suite 300

Louisville, KY 40202
cdavis@tmslawplc.com
sragland@ppoalaw.com

Gregory T. Holden

#430914

#1217368

North Branch Correctional
Inst.

14100 McMullen Hwy, S.W.
Cumberland, MD 21502

Danny C. Hoskins, #180-134
Jessup Correctional Institute
P.O. Box 534

Jessup, MD 20794

Carlos G. Stecco, Esquire
Stecco Law

102 W. Pennsylvania
Avenue

Suite 300

Towson, MD 21204
cgs@medlegalteam.com

Samuel Paul Morse, Esquire
Charles L. Simmons, Esquire
David Daneman, Esquire
Jacob H. Ziff, Esquire
Whiteford, Taylor & Preston,
LLP

Seven Saint Paul Street

Ste Floor 15

Baltimore, MD 21202
smorse@whitefordlaw.com
csimmons@whitefordlaw.co
m
ddaneman@whitefordlaw.co
m

jziff@whitefordlaw.com

Roger Roland Munn, Jr.,
Esquire

Marks ONeill OBrien Doherty
Kelly PC

600 Baltimore Avenue

Ste 305

Towson, MD 21204
rmunn@moodklaw.com

32100374v1

13



mailto:james.wyrsch@kwlawstl.com
mailto:james.wyrsch@kwlawstl.com
mailto:Neil.Eggleston@kirkland.com
mailto:Neil.Eggleston@kirkland.com
mailto:courtney.stonemirski@kirkland.com
mailto:courtney.stonemirski@kirkland.com
mailto:eric.tarosky@kirkland.com
mailto:tera.stone@kirkland.com
mailto:nduncan@peckbaxter.com
mailto:abentley3b@gmail.com
mailto:camillebathurst@aol.com
mailto:gbelzley3b@gmail.com
mailto:cdavis@tmslawplc.com
mailto:sragland@ppoalaw.com
mailto:cgs@medlegalteam.com
mailto:smorse@whitefordlaw.com
mailto:csimmons@whitefordlaw.com
mailto:csimmons@whitefordlaw.com
mailto:ddaneman@whitefordlaw.com
mailto:ddaneman@whitefordlaw.com
mailto:jziff@whitefordlaw.com
mailto:rmunn@moodklaw.com

Case 23-90086 Document 2324 Filed in TXSB on 07/01/25 Page 14 of 18

Dante A. Jeter

562-634

Western Correctional
Institution

13800 McMullen Hwy
Cumberland, MD 21502

Jules B. Olsman, Esquire
Emily M. Peacock, Esquire
Christina Hagan, Esquire
Olsman MacKenzie &
Wallace, P.C.

2684 W. Eleven Mile Road
Berkley, MI 48072
jbolsman@olsmanlaw.com

epeacock@olsmanlaw.com
chagen@olsmanlaw.com

Alison Ray Hershewe
Hershewe Law Firm, PC
431 S. Virginia Ave.

Joplin, MO 64801-2399
alison.hershewe@h-law.com

Keith Darnell Kelly
#449315

SID#4050880

WESTERN
CORRECTIONAL
INSTITUTION

13800 McMullen Highway,
South West

Cumberland, MD 21502

Jeffrey Fulford, Esq.

32 SE Osceola St, Suite A
Stuart, FL 34994
jeff@tulfordlaw.com

betty@fulfordlaw.com

James B. Moseley

Moseley & Moseley

237-D Castlewood Drive
Murfreesboro, TN 37129
Email:
bryan.moseley@moseleylawfir
m.com

H. Hinton
hhinton@wickersmith.com

Ian T. Cross

Cross Law PLLC

402 W Liberty St.

Ann Arbor, MI 48103
1an@lawinannarbor.com

Laurence H. Margolis
Margolis Law Firm

214 South Main Street, Suite
202

Ann Arbor, MI 48104
assistant(@lawinannarbor.com

Tom Hackney
thackney@hodlawyers.com

Keith L. Altman

Solomon M. Radner

Law Office of Keith Altman
33228 West 12 Mile Road
Ste 375

Farmington Hills, MI 48334
keithaltman@kaltmanlaw.co
m

;)lomonradner@kaltmanlaw.

com

Eric T. Ramar
eramar(@ottenwesslaw.com

Allen Eisner Honick
Furman Honick Law
11155 Red Run Blvd
Suite 110

Owings Mills, MD 21117
allen@fhjustice.com

Paul J. Hetznecker
1420 Walnut Street

Ste 911

Philadelphia, PA 19102
phetznecker@aol.com

Marcel S. Benavides Esq.
Matthew Kolodziejski

The Marcel S. Benavides Law
Office

801 West Eleven Mile Rd.,
Ste. 130
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Royal Oak, MI 48067
(248) 549-8555
benavideslaw(@att.net
msklawofficel @gmail.com

Jonathan H. Feinberg
KAIRYS RUDOVSKY
MESSING FEINBERG &
LIN LLP

718 Arch St., Ste. 501S
Philadelphia, PA 19106
jfeinberg@krlawphila.com

Jennifer G. Damico, Esq.
Milica Filipovic, Esq.
Fieger, Fieger, Kenney &
Harrington

19390 West Ten Mile Road
Southfield, MI 48075-2463
248-355-5555

Fax: 248-355-5148
m.filipovic@fiegerlaw.com;
J.damico@fiegerlaw.com

Marie A. Mattox

Marie A. Mattox, P.A.
203 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32303
Marie(@mattoxlaw.com

George B. Restovich
RESTOVICH AND
ASSOCIATES LLC

214 N. Clay Ave.

Suite 210

Kirkwood, MO 63122
george@restovichlawstl.co

Linda Bellomio Commons
Linda Bellomio Commons,
P.A.

5629 Glencrest Blvd

PO Box 340261

Tampa, FL 33694-0261
lcommons@aol.com

m

James V. Cook

Law Office of James V. Cook
314 W Jefferson St
Tallahassee, FL 32301
cookjv@gmail.com

Macking Nettles #271812,
Jr.

Parnall (MSP)

Parnall Correctional Facility
1780 E Parnall

Jackson, M1 49201

Emily Claire Malarkey
Bekman, Marder, Hopper,
Malarkey & Perlin, LLC
1829 Reisterstown Road
Suite 200

Baltimore, MD 21208
malarkey(@mdtrialfirm.com

Stephen D. Nolan #441250
NBCI

14100 McMullen Highway
Cumberland, MD 21502

Stephen D. Nolan
#441250

Western Correctional
Institution

13800 McMullen Highway
Cumberland, MD 21502

James Murray Slater

Slater Legal PLLC - Atlanta
Ga

2296 Henderson Mill Road
NE

Suite 116

Atlanta, GA 30345
james(@slater.legal

James Vernon Cook

James V Cook PA -
Tallahassee FL

314 W Jefferson St.

PO Box 10021 [32302]
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1608
cookjv(@gmail.com

Larry Parks

581520

Suwannee Correctional
Institution

Patrick Emerson McCormick
Womble Bond Dickinson
(US) LLP - Tucson, AZ

1 S Church Ave., Ste. 2100

Michael A. Brockland
SWMW LAW LLC
701 Market Street
Suite 1000
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5964 US Highway 90
Live Oak, FL 32060

Tucson, AZ 85701-1635
patrick.e.mccormick@wbd-

St. Louis, MO 63101
mike@swmwlaw.com

us.com

J. Andrew Hirth

TGH Litigation LLC

28 N. 8th Street

Suite 317

Columbia, MO 65201
andy@tghlitigation.com

James A. Wells

Gay, Chacker & Ginsburg
1731 Spring Garden St.
Philadelphia PA 19130
james(@gayandchacker.com

Matthew Coyte

Coyte Law PC

Suite 23800

Osuna Rd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
mcoyte@me.com

Paul T. Yarbrough
yarbroughp@hallevans.com

Wayne Resper

#274319, W.C.1

13800 McMullen Hwy. SW
Cumberland, MD 21502

Diana Patricia Moreno,

as Administrator of the Estate
of Jesus Hernando Patino
Moreno

5523 Loretto Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19124

Scott Andrew Griffiths
Law Office of Scott
Griffiths PLLC

201 E Southern Ave., Ste.
201

Tempe, AZ 85282
scott(@griffithslawaz.com

Isaiah Herrera
IHerrera@wickersmith.com

Sean Rogers

#33279

Wyoming Medium Correction
Institution

7076 Road 55F

Torrington, WY 82240
doc-wmci-court@wyo.gov

Sean Michael Ryan
#787263

Thumb Correctional Facility
3225 John Conley Drive
Lapeer, MI 48446

John Satterfield

#1422780

Jessup Correctional Institution
7805 House of Corrections
Road

Jessup, MD 20794

Jeremy Killpack

Joane Hallinan

HALLINAN & KILLPACK
5240 E. Pima St.

Tucson, AZ 85712
admin@hlfaz.com

Anthony Fernandez
afernandez(@gpwblaw.com

Todd J. Weglarz

Kari Melkonian

Fieger, Fieger, Kenney &
Harington, PC

19390 West 10 Mile Road
Southfield, MI 48075
tweglarz@fiegerlaw.com

Robert W. Johnson

Travis N. Jensen

Janet Melissa Anne Wallace
JOHNSON JENSEN LLP
1101 N. Delaware St., Ste. 100
Indianapolis, IN 46202
rjohnson@johnsonjensen.com

k.melkonian@fiegerlaw.com

tjensen(@johnsonjensen.com

jwallace@johnsonjensen.com

Carol A. Dillon

Jason Paul Hine
MILLER AND HINE LLC

Mark L. Stewart
#203381
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carol@bleekedilloncrandall.
com

8764 Manchester Road

Suite 204

St. Louis, MO 63144
jhine@millerandhinelaw.com

FLORENCE-AZ-EYMAN-
ASPC-SOUTH

South Unit

P.O. Box 3500

Florence, AZ 85132
eym.south.library(@azadc.gov

Arthur A. Benson

Arthur Benson & Associates
4006 Central Ave.

Kansas City, MO 64111
abenson@bensonlaw.com

Amy L. Fehr

CAPES SOKOL PC
8182 Maryland Avenue
15th Floor

St. Louis, MO 63105
314-505-5432
fehr@capessokol.com

Todd Jermane Thomas
E32305

Apalachee Correctional
Institution

West Unit

52 West Unit Drive
Sneads, FL 32460-4165

Ian Cross

Laurence H. Margolis
MARGOLIS & CROSS
402 W Liberty St., Ste. 100
Ann Arbor, M1 48103
ian@lawinannarbor.com
larry(@lawinannarbor.com

Devlin Kyle Scarber
dscarber@chapmanlawgroup.

com

David G. Toliver

#045126

Union Correctional Institution
P.O. Box 1000

Raiford, FL 32083

Blake W Horwitz

Jared S Kosoglad

The Blake Horwitz Law
Firm Ltd

216 S Jefferson St Ste 101
Chicago, IL 60661
bhorwitz@bhlfattorneys.co

Orlando Sheppard
Burns Sheppard Favors,
PLLC

121 S. Orange Ave.
Suite 1500

Orlando, FL 32801
orlando@bsflegal.com

m
jared@jaredlaw.com

James Roscoe Tanner
Tanner Law Group PLLC
Tanner Law Group LLC
Post office Box 130662
Tampa, FL 33681
jrt@jimtannerlaw.com

Thurman R. Watson

6306 Elmhurst Street
District Heights, MD 20747
thurmanwatson1221@gmail
-.com

Emmanuel Adolfo Fishelman
Robert Wesley Thayer Tucci
Zipin, Amster & Greenberg,
LLC

8757 Georgia Avenue

Suite 400

Silver Spring, MD 20910
efishelman@zagfirm.com
rtucci@zagfirm.com

Jim Williams
#256142

2805 W. 8 Mile Road
Detroit, MI 48203
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Wallace Gary Collier aka Andrew J.J. Wolf Shelton Lamont Wood
Gary Winters #35408 #267922

081345 Idaho State Correctional 13800 McMullen Hwy.
Union Correctional Center Cumberland, MD 21502
Institution P.O. Box 70010

PO BOX 1000 Boise, ID 83707

Raiford, F1 32083

/s/ Trevor W. Carolan
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

HAMMEL J. CLARK-EL 316-351
OCTOBER 9th. 1967 | o _ um;m B
- JESSUP CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION
- — . SEP 0.6 2077
P.O.BOX 534 AT BAL .,
%‘LE K. U 8. DISTRJCTLOU
JESSUP MARYLAND 20794 * g&
{Full name, date of birth, identificatton #, address of petitioner) ' - DEPUTY
Plaintiff,
Y. » } Case No.:
: (Leave blan.fa To be filled in by Court)

a ' RK_ AT, *

- JESSUP _CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION

P.O.,BOX 534

JESSUP MARYLAND 20794, note: SEE,ATTACHMENT OF THEIR NAMES

(Full name and address af respondent)
Defendant(s).

COMPLAINT

I Previous Lawsuits

A
case or against the same defendants?

YES D NO

Have you filed other cases in state or federal court deallng with the same facts as in this

- B. If you answered YES, describe that case(s) in the spaces below.

1. Parties to the other case(s):

|

rd

: _ |
Plaintiff : , . N/ H

* . Defendant(s):

%

2. Court (if a federal court name the district; if a state court name the city or county):

Instructions&Form1983 {09/2019)

Page6of 13

g
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UNITED STATES DICTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

Hammel J. Clark, No. 316-351
JESSUP CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION

P.O. BOX 534
JESSUP, MARYLAND 20794

Plaintiff.
vs.

(1) Pharmacy Technician, Ms. Lisaj

(2) Pharmacy Technician, Ms. Christina,
(3) Dr. Salin Nhean Nhean, PharmD

(4) Medical Supervisor, Ms. Hargrave,
§5§ Medical Supervisor, Ms. Faith,

6) Doctor. Robert P. William,

7) Doctor., Kiabayan Hamid,

(8) (RNP) Lum Maximuangu,

(9) Chronic Care Schedular, Ms. Frita,
(10) Sick-Call-Slip Schedular, Ms. Arial
(11% Medical Record(s; Supervisor, Ms. M
(12) Medical Record(s

(13) Doctor. Temesgen

Defendants' et al.

b
adison,

Staff, Ms. A. Adahs,

PRIVATE CONTRACTOR ADD

RESSES

Local Address: Yes Care Client Service
7240 Parkway Drive, Su
Hanover, Maryland 2107ﬁ

National Address: Yes Care Client Servid
205 Powell Place, Sui
Brentwood, Tennessee 3

Page of Pages

(s)

ﬂte 350

e(s)

te 104
37027

Il
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I, the Plaintiff, Hammel J. Clark, do pot know the complete
full name(s) of some of these noted Defendants, but I provided
the Court the names(s) in which these Defendants are known by.

»

The Defendant Christina, as well as|others refused to ident-
ify herself to Me and I had to get her namel from an Correctional
officer on duty at the Medical Dept. |

She was the One also telling officets {I do not get/receive
(Medication) and I was suffering (WITHDRAWS), and suffering badly
and despite the fact that She knew that|I was prescribed the
(MEDICATION) for, now I am suffering from (WITHDRAWS), ever since
the (MEDICATION) had been arbitrarily just [stopped in one (1) day
without advising Me prior, nor slow'ly wéening Me from the affect
of (WITHDRAWS) after having taken this médication for a certain
of time/or long term. '

This Defendant simply told Me to put in a Sick-Call-Slps in
to Medical. The Medical Staff who handle$ the Sick-Call-Slips/ox
processes them totally disregarded thém in bad faith, which
can be construed as manifested malfeasance, etc.

This total disregard for what I was|going through was with
specific intent to cause Me mental and physical pain and suffered
and continue to suffer due to their mean]acts, which they had

knowledge of.
Respectfully s;ubmittedW% #

316-%7

Hammel J. Clark

Page of pages
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3. Case No.:

4, Date filed:

5. Name of Judge that handled the case:

6. Disposition (won, dismissed, still pending, on appeal): _

3

7. Date of Dispoéition:

I

IL Administrétive Pfoceedings

A If you are a prisoner, d1d you file a grlevance as req

remedy pro%es? :
- Yes ¥ No O

1. Ifyou answered'YES:

uired by the prison’s administrative

a. What was the result'7 THEY ONLY RESPONDED TO ONE OF THE FOUR {ARP)

COMPLAINTS I FILED AGAINST THEM.

| THEY RESPONDED TO (ARP) 0845--

‘22, BWPySOTHLAR DISREGARDED ALL THE ISSUES I ACCUSED THEM OF.

YES OO NE?‘wa

‘2. If you answered NO to either of the questions above, explain whyCORRECTIONAL =~ MEDICAL

SERVICE IS A PRIVATE CQNTRACTOR/ENTITY IN.WHICH<THE (IGO) INMATE‘

GRIEVANCE QFFICE DOES NOT ENTEETA]

[N MEDICAL COMPLAINT.SEE:ADAMSON

ECTIONAL MEDICAL SERVICE 359 Md 238,

I1. Statement o?ﬁann

753 A.2d 501 (1999),

(Bneﬂy state the factggf‘]?bul" t%;asezolg)lglude dates, tlmes and places. Describe what each _
defendant did or how he/she is involved. If you are makmg a number of related clalms i

number and explain each claim in a. separate paragraph )‘

I the plalntiff file this law suite complaint on. these

defendants because_ of their ( DELIBERATE INDIFFERENCE

), and -

. reckless disregard_cau_s'ihg " me pai'n' and suffering that

could

have resulted in the death of this plaintiff. I state the

" following of my accusing these defendants of what théy done -

Instructions&Fonml 983 (09/2015) . .tO me
-

Page Tof13
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(1) I the plaintiff Hammel J. Clark files this lawsuit on t;hese defendants whom work fore -
private contractor....Contracted by the prison of “Jessup Correctional Institution™ of the
Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services. These defendants violated their
own procedures disregarding Sick Call slips » |

(2) They violated policy and protocol of handling my medical condition, a deprivation of
medical care causing an infliction both mentally and Iphysically.

(3) These defendants ignored, and shunned me with total disregard to my condition to a point
that I was suffering so bad I thought that I was going/to die. They treated me as if I had
the plague in which they made me feel like.

(4) These defendants imposed on me from themselves a sstate of deliberate indifference

Violating this plaintiffs Eighth Amendment denial of medical attention and care in which

they could have killed this plaintiff by their complete and total disregard.

(5) This plaintiff was suffering from a serious medical néed and that the medical staff, the
medical supervisor and pharmacy tech. all of whom were aware of the need for medical
attention, but failed to provide it to ensure that adequate care was available to said

plaintiff. They all had actual knowledge of both my serious medical condition and the

excessive risk, harm, pain and suffering posed by their action and inaction.

(6) Background of Mr. Clark’s Me(i.lical Condition

I the plaintiff received an electro-shock from a milk-box wall socket that injury back in 2006.
That shock affected the nerves in the plaintiff’s spine. (left side and back mainly). Plaintiffs
medical records will show that it noted by and from medilcal personnel that spinal cord injury

nerves. From then on, the plaintiff has received epidural Steroid injections in my spine. This
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plaintiff was in 2 wheelchair for over (10) years dealing with medical pain from that shock.
Plaintiff has had electro-selective procedures done to his nerves in his leg; etc. Plaintiff was

at one time diagnosis of Lumbar radiculitis etc.

(7) Back in 2008 or 2009 this right after this plaintiff’s injection, the pain and plaintiffs’
condition were so bad that the treating doctor prescribed pain medication to MR. Clark
named (Methadone).

(8) In 2017, while at (WCI) Western Correctional Institution, the Medical Department etc. a

call came down to take methadone out of prison. What they did was properlywv%gg; me
off of the Methadone gave me an 1.V., checked my \?Jitals, and put me in a room and
attended to me. Instead of Methadone they replaced my medication with Tramadol, in
which is similar to an opioid narcotic similar in its ajddictive nature as Methadone.

(9) Plaintiff Mr. Clark was placed on Tramadol in 2017:, and was on it from 2017 to 2022 of
May which amounts to (5) five years. I, Mr. Clark was receiving 200 mg in the morning
and 200 mg at night for pain, in which in the course|of all those years; Mr. Clark was

very addicted to tramadol medication and its use for the pain which he. Wee receiving it

for.

Mr. Clarks (Pain) -

(10)  Plaintiff had had severe pain in my spine, left hip running from my knee up to my left hip
around my spine. Plaintiff hip has given out i him continually off an on while walking with
a walker. Plaintiff has fell when his hip gave out on him which I obtained a large gash in my
left wrist. This plaintiff has been complaining of-ﬁﬁ__deterioration of my Coccidian Tailbone
for over a year. All they did was order a doughnut seat cushion in over a year. I’'m unable to

sit up on my tailbone, and it hurts when I go to the bathroom. I have to be careful the way I
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lean and sit. My tailbone has gotten worse and my left }:1ip hurts really bad, and the
complaints 1 have made have all been disregarded, othér than a doughnut seat cushion.
(Complaint on The Defendants)
(11)  InMay of 2022, 1 the plaintiff Mr. Clark proceeded to the JCI Medical Department to get
my medication, being 200 mg of Tramadol where I was confronted in the door way of the
pharmacy by the (Pharmacy Technician), known to me as a (Ms. Lisa) told me and I quote,

“You will not receive any more medication and that you were supposed to have been weaned

off” Unquote I responded telling Ms. Lisa “That no ong notified me of any such thing.”

(12)  From that first week of May I haven’t received any medication. I have continually
expressed to the Pharmacy Tech. Ms. Lisa that I have Iglever seen a doctor or a provider to
take me off or stop my medication, or weaned off it.

(13) Ms. Lisa’s response was I quote, “Well put in a sick call slip” Unquote. So in turn that’s
what I did. On the second day I went to medial about this matter. I then stopped and
approached the supervisor of medical Ms. Hargrove to explain to her that my medication has
been stopped and that I have yet to been seen by a doctor to give me a replacement and that
the Pharmacy Tech. Ms. Lisa stopped my medication. After telling me to wait in the lobby,
Ms. Hargrove then returned approximately 15 minutes later and stated, “Put a sick call slip in

to see the provider.” Unquote. '

(14) 1the plaintiff on the 3 day while going through excruciating withdrawal symptoms

then made my way to medical to ekplain to Ms. Lisa that I was going through withdrawal and

needed my medication, and was there anything she could do about it. She then told me

“There was nothing she could do about it. Its in the computer, and put in a sick call.” [ told
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her that I had already put in a sick call slip and have not been called. She hunched her

shoulder and walked away.

(15) I haven’t received any medication, seen a doctor, and have been experiencing symptoms
of withdrawal such as cold sweats; chills; hot flashes. My bones are burning every minute
i
through the night I’ve had to squeeze my body to makd that feeling of hurt go away all
through the night. I went from one end of my bunk and got on the floor in a praying position
trying to sleep. I went to the bathroom on my self and could not hold food and I was in pain |
because of the reason the medication was prescribed.

(16)  Ithen started complaining to the other nurses Ms. (loria, and Mr. Tony along with giving

them sick call slips;’ - first the medical department d'}c‘ln’t answer .my sick call slips. Sick

call slips are to be answered within 48 to 72 hours of receipt. It was over a week and they
still didn’t call me. Again, the pain from the withdrawals began to arise, so I pulled up Ms.
Lisa and the other supervisor Ms. Faith trying to explaise  what the problem was and that
had submitted sick call slips to Ms. Gloria and Mr. Tony and still haven’t been called. She
then had me fill out another sick call and made a copy of it. I still was not called to medical
about these matters.
(17)  After all of this and dealing with withdrawals I then went back to my housing unit. Lt.

Oben of F-building. I was in his office hurting. He then called up on my behalf explaining to
them what I’'m going through about five times. Then he contacted a nurse and this nurse
looked in the computer and said that I have an “active jorder” for the medication (Tramadol)
and to come get my medication. I then left his office and went to medical and when I got
there I was confronted by the other Pharmacy Tech. Ms. Christina who initially refused to be

identified, only later to have her name given by an officer. She then called Lt. Oben to tell
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him something. Then the officer at the desk Ms. Hines told me someone wanted me on the
phone. It was Lt. Oben telling me to report back to my ;housing unit. When I arrived he told
me there was nothing else he could do and to put in another sick call stip.

(18) Itold Lt. Oben that I had already submitted a sick call slip, and that I had given it to the
nurses. | ~have submitted sick call slips in the institutiopal medical sick call boxes and still I -
have not been called.

(19)  From May to June 7%, 2022 for almost nearly a mo nth [ have submitted numerous sick
call slips and was still not seen by a doctor or a sick call provider of any kind.

(20} .Then on May 29" | I submitted a sick call slip to medical records to see who took me off
of my medication and to get copies of the sick call slip§ I have submitted since the time Ms.

Lisa told me my medicine was stopped.

(21)  On June 8™ 2022. T went to medical records and saw Ms. Madison (Supervisor) and her
assistant Ms. Adam, when [ sought to get these records they had nothing, no sick calls in
which I had submitted over a months’ time. They expressed to me that there was nothing in
their computer system of me being weaned off of Tramadol in shape or form. No sick call
slips were they’re of me complaining of the need to se¢ a doctor, of me complaining of pain
and especially of all the withdrawal for over a week were not in my folder.

(22) I asked Ms. Madison the supervisor of medical records to go over the to next room of the

Pharmacy where Ms. Lisa (Pharm. Tech.) was on the day of 6-08-2022 and ask her where

|
was the information in their system that told her I should have been weaned off the tramadol.

She was also asked about the initial medical order to wean me off and the name of the doctor

who placed the order.




CER3ATVR0 POSEIEN 25854 Fechn TRH 88/08/9%/25p 5980 51%44°

(23)  Ms. Madison came back and told me that she was not able to give me that information

because it simply did not exist.

(24) I then asked the Ofc. Obala to ask the Pharm. Tech Ms. Lisa that I wanted and needed to

talk with her and she refused to come out and talk with me from that point.

(25)  Since the first week or so in May when the Pharm. Tech. Ms. Lisa cut me off from the
medication 1 was taking I did not see a provider into Ju1ile 18t 2022. Over a month later I saw

Lum Maximuangu, RNP who downplayed my medical condition and knew what the medical

staff “had done to me.
(26) 1expressed to Lum Maximuangu (RNP) of my hip,‘spine, and coccydynia tailbone. 1
explained to her that I have been putting sick call slips in for over a month and that someone

i
stopped my medication causing me to go through withdrawals. I explained to her that my

hips are failing specifically my left hip everyday and goes out. I asked her and explained to
her that I needed a seated walker because of my hips arjld she turned me down, telling me to
continue using the walker 1 was given. Then on July 3rd 2022,' my left hip went out and [ fell,
obtaining a very large gash on my left wrist. It was witlnessed by the housing unit Sgt. Who
contacted the building Lt. William Bunn who came anél tooKpicture of my wrist and had me
to write a report because of how hard I fell, and openqul my wrist up.

(27)  The (RNP) Lum Maximuangu noted in the report she made that I was without any
medication since may.... But she had already knew that and kept it away from me.

(28)  The medical staff withheld names of certain peoplfi: who I had to contually question who
else was responsible of wrong doing. |

(29) 1then received a report dated back in April 3rd 202|2, where I saw before by (RNP) Lum

Maximuangu and in that report she renewed my tramadol than renewed it again with an order
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greater than the order to stop it exceeded all orders to stop it. None of this was expressed to
me and the medical report shows that I had an active order for tramadol. (Start Date: April 3rd
2022), (Stop Date: August 3, 2022) and was (refilled on May 1% 2018,0n June 18% 2022
when 1 saw her)

(30)  Then, I was told that a person by the name of Salim Nhean, Pharm D stopped my
tramadol and are responsible of causing me to go through withdrawals without me seeing a
doctor, but I have never had any encounter with this person, the only person to inform me of
this was Phalirn. Tech. Ms. Lisa medication being cut off made me go cold turkey.

(31) I bring this lawsuit against (RNPj Lum Maximuangu because back on April 32022 {

told her that my hip was giving out when I walk and then on June 18 2022 T tell her I

needed a seated walker, she denied me of it and 1 fell in July 37 2022.
(32)  1bring this suit against Ms. Ariel and Ms. Frida who does the scheduling for medical sick

]
call slips. These are the two who receive every sick call slip and schedule the appointments.

All sick éall slips are triaged through them. f

(33) They participated in the mishandling of my sick call slip and would never schedule me to
see a doctor, especially when I was going through witl}drawals. Then as I started writing
them up for their actions, the last two sick call slips I ﬁl led during the first week of July they

answer, but never answered the one s from May to June. This equates to a month worth of

sick call slips that were seemingly “misplaced” never to be found. I was also never seen for

the last two sick calis of July.

(34) Tbring the action lawsuit against the supervisor because all the time they know and knew
the sick call slip procedure and would continually tell me to keep putting in sick call slips

and would never order for me to scheduled to get assistance.
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|
(35)  I'witnessed seeing Dr. Robert P. William here in which I talk with him and he told me to

write it up and ask for a meeting with Pharm D. which is! next to this person named (Salin

Nehean)
(36)  Supervisor Ms. Hargrove, Supervisor Ms, Faith; Phei‘rmacy Technician Ms. Lisa. All of
whom told me to put in numerous sick call slips. I
(37) I was under the care of Dr. Hamid Kiabayan who oﬁersaw my medical condition of
C.C.C Chronic care. T was unable to get those files. Those files were needed because I saw

him before I saw RNP Lum Maximuagu. She sat me back in the treatment of Dr. Hamid

Kiabayan.

(38) Whenl started filing complaints on them, the damage . 7. ‘already been done. I even had
my tier officer when I was going through withdrawals to call medical. I was told to putin a
sick call slip and order to lock in my cell or be placed on lock-up for refusing a direct order. I
locked in and I suffered. That night I cried in pain for the whole night.

(39) I wrote everything up that they did to me. I made c'!:)pies of all the sick call slips I have
submitted. The administrative ARP’s T have filed alonL with my medical records dates and
time will show that the medical personnel were all in tillis together, and intentionally sat back
and conferred with one another. On June 7% 2022, 1 sa;w both Ms. Faith and the Pharmacy
Tech Ms. Lisa about my sick call slips not being procéssed and they walk every day in the
back of the medical department where Ms. Frida and Ms. Ariel office was, Ms. Faith being
the supervisor of them. What does that say? From thejtime I was cut off and made to go

|

cold turkey. It was over a month when I was seen by the nurse practitioner and she was apart

of it... Nurse Practitioner Lum Maximuagu.
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(40)  Their action was motivated by bad intent. Than pract{itioner Lum Maximuagu wrote a
EOMSU'“[_'_ “von 6-18-2022 that did not reflect know of er medical condition and made report
in April 3" that on June 18" 2022 she denied me of and T fell becausétt'eally did need a
seated walker and still do. The provider Nurse Practitioner Lum Maximuagu (RNP)
contradicted her own medical reports of her opinion, beiief and judgement of my medical
condition. I told her in April my hip goes out but in June she denied me a seated walker and
two months later I fell obtaining a gash in my wrist. Then she placed a consult and did not

mention a thing I complained about and that’s in all the|other medical reports.

(All Medical Records Will Reflect This

Serious Problem)

(41)  This t:what they do and have done to me. In my experience and observation of the others.
I first was being seen by Dr. Robert P. Williams back ih 2021. 1 complained about my
coccydynia tailbone (coccyx). Pain in my spine and hip. He wrote consults, requesting I get a

shot in my tailbone which was denied. All they approved was seated doughnut cushion. All

else was denied. (6) six months later | was being seen by Dr. Hamid Kiabayan. I complained
about the same issue. He got me in contact with pain management at one time. They never
followed up in no other chronic care clinic than the oncs scheduled appointments are Ms.
Ariel and Ms. Frida when the doctor are not able to get” their counterparts to approve any
medical procedures and get tired of us complaining then they passed me over to the (PA) or

in my case a nurse practitioner who was and ended up|being Lum Maximuangu (RNP) who

knows what is going on but dumbs herself down, not putting forth a disposition which show
a patients serious medical issues and the need for trea‘?ment. There for they keep

passing/scheduling their patient around every three (3) months amongst them all and at each

9
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time the patient’s medical problems/conditions continue to get worse. This is what happened

in my case. One can tell by the medical record reports as to when I was seen by Doctor
Robert P. Williams , then by Dr. Kiabayan, then later b?z RNP Maximuangu. Then she starts
you all over again. This is a pattern of what they do anci they are dealing with me/us and see
our pain, but continue to allow outside people to deny us of medical treatment that they see

we/l really need.

(42)  These two being Ms. Ariel and Ms. Frida obstructed and impeded the process of my sick
call slips for over a month. Ariel and Frida control the lcheduling of appointments for
prisoner sick call slips. They know I was complaining of withdrawals, pain etec.

(43)  You see, I was never seen or called to medical for a month starting in May of 2022, Its

when they were being exposed for what they were doir| g to me and someone was in their ear,
and they then recognized that [ was filing ARP complaints on medical.

(44)  Then in July I submitted the last two sick call slips jand who is it I am confronted by. Ms.
Ariel and Frida who processed those sick cal] and sent me a pass and they waited on me.:
Question? What happens to those sick call slips I submitted when I was going through
withdrawals...Surely Ms. Ariel and Ms. Frida got those sick call slips and disregarded every
last one of them.

(45)  The same goes for:
(a) Dr. Robert William
(b) Dr. Hamid Kiabayan
(c) Supervisor Ms. Hargrove ?

(d) Supervisor Ms. Faith

{e) Pharmacy Tech. Lisa

10
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(f) Pharmacy Tech Christian

(46) They followed the orders of an outsider who controls the decisions of theirs. |
talked to Dr. Williams in the hallwéy when he was ching in to work in May while I was
going through withdrawals (

(47) Dr. Williams told me and I quote, “ It’s Pharm D, write it up and ask for a
meeting. There’s nothing I can do.” Unquote ’

(48) 1 wrote up every time they denied of help. V\]}hen 1 filed the Administrative (ARP)
Complaint about my sick call slip went missing and none processed is when the only two

I was seen long after was in July and Ms. Ariel and|Frida only processed those two only

because I identified them of their duty
(49) And conduct of their action and requiremen:t of their occupation and position and
sense of duty. |
(50) What these medical people did to me as I sc!)ught out their help is unappreciated
by medical health care and unaccustomed to principles and of ethical professional
standards of conducts. It was unbearable , I had to|fight to get them to see that I know and

knew what they were doing and had done to me.

11
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Your Honeor, someone really has to understand what the defendant’s have done and have done to me.

Please listen. After [ was seen by the nurse practitioner (RNP)

Ms. Lum Maximuangu on June 18, 2022,

I than on or about July 14, 2022 received a medical pass for cProniq care pain management. They call

me up to medical and I signed two sick call slips and was than scheduled for pain management clinic

again for (July 21, 2022). On Thursday July 21, 2022 I reporte

got there I saw Dr. Kiabayon Hamid. On the speaker phone w.

P
was unable to get his identity, GMOI DR ﬁﬂlﬁ&:}— P W}

d to my appointment for (CCC). When |

as Maximuangu and another doctor who I

liam.

(The three of us started having the meet
I was clear and direct, explaining the pain in my spine, in

presented medical document where | was seen as far back as J

ing over the phone)

my “tail bone” and my hips failing me. 1

anuary 2021, by Dr. Robert P. Williams. I

1, being seen by Dr. Kiabayon Hamid. I

expressed that I received a powerful electro shock that left me in a wheel chair for 9 4 years. I told

them how I was on methadone for many years. I told them of]

the steroid injection I gotten in my spine.

I even showed these medical documents to Dr. Kiabayon Hamid at the sane time explaining to those on

the phone speaker (the other identified doctor). I even showed

and I fell obtaining a large gash in my wrist. I than clearly ex

them the report where as my hip went out

pressed what the pharmacy tech Ms. Lisa

did and causing me to go through withdraws. None of them re‘sponded to that.

“W hat they did to me was Cruel and Unusual Punishmenlt

.” 1 had the shakes, defecated on my self

. plus I was dealing with my pain on top of the withdraws I was experiencing, it was to much to bear I

( 54)

thought that I was dying. All my medical files where in their system and what I presented they should

have known, especially Doctor Robert P. William and Doctor Kiabayon Hamid, and (RNP) Lum

Maximuangu,

Your Honor: They all lied to me. Dr Robert P. William,

tech, Ms. Lisa. These are the one’s who told me that the reas

ld

Lum Maximuangu (RNP), the pharmacy

on my medication was taken/ or stopped is
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because, Tramadol (this is medication prescribed for rﬁy conditilon) was being removed out of the prison
system. 1 told them I never seen a doctor etc, Nor was I vs}aned off of the medication. During the
meeting the man doctor on the speaker phone after all this said Fnd I quote “where going to give you the
Tramadol back” unquote. Than he stated and I quote “where gloing to adjust the (Cymbalta) and (Baclo
fen) medication was order by (RNP) Lum Maximuangu on Jqune 18, 2022. They stop given me the
Tramado!l on the first week of May 2022. She was the first one I seen over a month later and she order

the medication Cymbalta and Baclofen so I could sleep because I still had the shakes after going through

withdraws.

On July 21, 2022 the same management team doctor’s etc| re-prescribed the same medication being
(Tramadol) right back to me for pain. In other words not only|should it had not been stopped in the first
place and the way in which they did it, but for them to prescri‘tlJe the same medication back to me means

that all I went trough, the withdraws and what it caused, the complaining, writing, administrative

remedy’s, submitting sick call’s, having to beg and I mean beg for help from these medical defendant’s,
|

f

in which I never got, and they ran me back and forth and denied me every time. They did not even offer
me so much as a (Aspirin). While having face to face talks and talking with Dr. Robert P. William and
while going through withdraws he tells me, and I quote “write it up.” Unquote.” They are doing it to

everyone.

Had they had the meeting before they stopped the medication in May of 2022 we would not be here

today because the same decision and conclusion they came tol on July 21, 2022 would have been to not

have stopped the medication at all, and it was intentionally done because of the total disregard that
followed. My entire medical history was at their disposal. The defendant’s action displayed that they

did not do their due diligence of caring because they know and was made aware while showing a total
disregard. :

]
1

*1a
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E?]J_Rﬂ) They did not properly inform Me at all. No doctor informed

¢58)

QYA

(0

(61)

Me. It was the Pharmacy Tech. Ms. Lisa.

éZ) They did not wane Me off the prescribed medication in which
TRAMADOL) is similar to "OPIOD NARCOTICS" and, I was prescribed
and taking this medication for a little over Five (5) years, and
just like that, without warning, without jany type of Doctor Pat-
ient meeting to discuss stopping the medication, and, or to issue
or prescribe any alternative medication(s), or other. I was on a
prescribed (200 mg), which I took orally |once in the morning, and
once in the evening hours. I could have actually died from the

withdraws, and

(8) They did with specific intent, with ﬂnowledge that what they
did to ignore, disregard, by removing all My "SICK-CALL-SLIPS",
in which for the sake of argument are suﬁpose to be placed in-to
My medical file, which none of My 'SICK~GALL-SLIPS' submitted had
been placed into My Medical Records. I know this for a fact since
I requested copies of My Medical Files, which were picked up by
Me on June Eighth, Twenty-Twenty-Two.

From May to June Eighth, Twenty-Twenty-Two there was no sick
call slips in My 'Medical File Folder and medical records. Ms.
A. Adams, nor the supervisor Ms. Madisonlcould give Me no Ex-
plaination to the where-abouts of all the 'SICK-CALL-SLIPS'; I
submitted especially those concerning the "WITHDRAWS".

I filed an "ADMINISTRATIVE" "REMEDY'! "COMPLAINT" against the
Medical Records Department at JCI on July Third, Twenty-Twenty-
Two, including a part of the Complaint the Pharmacy Technician Ms
Lisa. All My Sick-Call-Slips just disappeard or never was pro-
cesse by them. I was also informed by bth Ms. A. Adams, and Ms.
Madison that there was nothing in their computer system as to
what I requested. The Request was as follows:

(1) I requested the Doctor whol stopped My
Medication; full name;

(2) A copy of the Order of howj, where and,
when the doctor/or any other medical staff
or personnel never notified Me; nor advised
Me of discontinueing My medication, and how
did the doctor wane Me off the{medication.

The defendants can not put into worhs all what I explained
what medical personnel did to Me; thenfto add insult to injury
medical personnel "RE-PRESCRIBED " the "SAME" "MEDICATION" for Me
and this is what medical staff did to Me, causing Me to go
through "WITHDRAWS," and not treating the soul problem causing My

pains and sufferings. t

# 1y




Crse

(62). This Law Suite I am filing

because one,
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against these defendants 1is

they caused me to go through withdraws cold turkey

abandoning me and I could have died, and the other reason is
i

the fact that I have been denied

Eproper medical treatment to

the main causes of my problem location.

The medical records goes as far badk to Jan, 2021 going on two

years 1 have been complaining about my

{

Williams back in 2020,

mane COCCYDYNIA) (COCCYX PAIN).
I have seen

and than I seen Dr.

in which I have a history of seeing these providers.

bone has gotten worser,
denied that besen over a year ago,

been giving is a ( DOUGHNUT CUSHION

No other attempts to address my

made.

(63)., My (SPINE) and ( HIPS). My

I walk or turn around to start wa

or when I am sitting and go to stan

one goes out on me, and I have to cat

My spine in the middle going aroun
so bad every day and its a ripple
I am unable to properly sit,

hurting me right now.

PAGE# 1!

Kiabayan Hamid,

and it

|

medical

( TAIL BONE),

I have seen Dr, Robert P.

PA, Bernard Alenda 4,20,21,

and {RNP) Lum Maximuangu

My tail

and with in two years the consult was

and since than all 1 have

),

medical condition havé been

used fore { HEMORRHOID),

hips goes out at will when
11king in another direction,
3 up my hips mainly the left

:ch my self from falling.

1 to the left side hurts me

all the way around of pain.

Its

s a knot or lump their,

A
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I have been complaining about these medical condition

on two years to all these

medical providers and they

have been doing nothing but passing me around to one another

doing nothing.

They know what have to be done to help and assis

me but they do not want to spend the money, and the providers

who I named especially Dr.

William

they have allowed their out

side counterparts who has never examined me like Dr. Temesgen.

This doctor disposition is NOT IN THE BEST INTEREST OF MY HEALTH,

He does not put forth logic,

medical

and fadl to see the truth of ones

issues, and he does this intlentionally, and the provider

goes along with him.. Dr. Temesgen , and Dr. Williams either

caused me to go through withdraws,

and or was apart of it. Dr.

Temesgen over rides these provider| decision who has hands on

with me or us.
than these

my pain and medical condition,

When he or their

counterparts deny everything

providers starts passing] ME/US around under ﬁinding

than they have the ones who

schedule the appoints being MS, FRITA, AND MS. ARIAL they schedul

US/ME putting me with someone 1like (RNP)} LUM MAXIMUANGU, who

she than dummy her self down,

I| MEAN NO DISRESPECT ), but

she does this disregarding the seriousness of my medical issue.

When I respond to their response I
of what I state here.

medical complaints

years.

PAGE # 16

I have not

will show the court evidence

had nothing done about thses

other than what I expressed going én two

|
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(65). My body where these medical| issues are have deteroated
and down in the corner of the pit feels 1like lighting shooting
when I walk and my hips in the corner on the sidelof my growing
lighting shoots down and at times my hips goes out. Please,
I am asking the court to make these defendants address the soul

causes of my medical issues.

(66). The most insulting disposition is when I know what they
do and I bring my issues to their attention they down play then,
and blame it on a out side counte&part and the two being MS,
FRITA, and MS. ARIAL they are dangerous and unprofessional who

has interfered with treatment requested by me.

(67). Ms. frita, and Ms. Arial these|two control all the

scheduling of the ( Sick Call Slips )}, making appointments for
inmates. There action are backed with ill-intent, and disregard
putting forth rude comments, and ill-legal act, and they are

not alone in doing these illegal act

oy
L

(THE SECOND PART OF MY LAW SUITE )

(68). These defendants almost (KILLED), me causing me to go
through ( WITHDRAWS )., After pulling up everyong I was so sick
I sat on the floor my bones burning crying to the correctional

officer to help me.” He called the| medical department and they

told him what they told everybody else including my self they



CELETFRR0 0O BEN 2 Bcument 1 'Piied 88/08/3% 2 pig5 7344

told him to tell me to put in a (Sick Call Slip ),and then he

told me to lock in and I refused, because of how sick I was

going through the withdraws, and then he gave me a direct order
to lock in or be put on lock up. I ask him his name, and it

is OFFICER: NYARKO C/0O #2.

(69). Prior to this matter being being created I was seen for
sick call to get my blood pressure medication ajusted. Prior
to that sick call and one for my hand, I was never call from

when the Pharmacy Tech Ms,., Lisa stop giving me my medication

the first week of May 2022, I was not seen by a provider into
( June 18, 2022, a over a month later. I was seen by (RNP)-
Lum Maximuangu where as I told her that I had been had my

medication being ( TRYMADOL ) since May up to seeing her on
June 18, 2022, I told her that no |one has seen or called me
from all the sick call slips I had submitted. It was strang
that I was seen about my blood pressure medication from the

sick call sliip I submitted before hand.

THE SUPERVISOR MS. FAITH )

The very first ( ARP) complaint I 1‘Eiled I had a meetingl with
her about that ( ARP) JCI-0845-22, filed May 29. 2022, Ms. Faith
look at the computer that was rightlthere and seen that I was
seen for sick call I submitted prior to what MS. Lisa did to

me and she/ We seen together that I| was never seen by no one

from May into June 18, 2022,
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Than when 1 received a response from that ( ARP)- JCI1-0845-22,
she or and the medical department tried to use those date to
manipulate my complaint to the institution who investigated
the complaint to say that I was seen, in which did not make
sense because all one has to do is [pull the dates when I was
seen and What I was seen for, and by who. They did not address
none of the seriousness of the complaint about the (WITHDRAWS)

I went through.

(70). ( PLEASE ALLOW ME TO EXPLAIN SOMETHIN&

TO THIS HONORABLE COURT ). I DO NOT WANT THESE DEFENDANTS TO
TRY TO LIE, OR MANIPULATE THE DATES, TIMES OR FACTS IN THIS
CASE TO THIS COURT ). WHEN PRISONERS SUBMIT SICK CALL SLIPS
TO BE SEEN. WE ARE ONLY SEEN IN REGAI?DS TO THE ISSUE BEING WROTE
ON THE SICK CALL SLIP§. THEY WILL N{;)T SEE US FOR NOTHING ELSE,

NOR WILL THEY ADDRESS ANYTHING ELISE ).

The Supervisor Ms. Faith manipulated the investigating officers
in that complaint but I will not let her nor allow her to do
it in this Honorable Court. 3all ( |ARP), Complaints are being
submitted with this coemplaint. I am addressing them in this

complaint.

PAGE # 19
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(71). Prior to the Pharmacy Technic

L
D
&

d 88/86/95/2°p L5905 £ 31440

ian MS. LISA cutting me off

from the medication Tramadol in which is a schedule 1V #4

Controlled Subtance, I was getting

200mg in the morning, and

another 200MG at night time. I nevér seen a doctor before hand

when and no one told me nothing,

and when the Pharmacy Tech

MS. LISA STOP MY MEDICATION SHE STATED AND I Quote, YOU SUPPOSED

TO HAD BEEN WEENED OFF UNQuote. I

one told me nothing e,t,c.

From that first week of May I submif
I gave sick call slips to Ms. Glor
call slips 4in the institutional s
never call telling them I was goin
Faith tel

seen Ms., Hargrove and Ms.

to me in the first week of May in

Ms. Hargrove.
{72)., I at one point contacted ¢t
OBEN,

them that I was down here going through withdraws,

pain. At cne point a nurse who had

was doing to wne, told LT: OBEN to
these was an active order for ( TRA

me to go get my medication.

PAGE ¢

responded by telling her no

tted sick call request slips

a, Mr., Tony, and I put sick

ick call medical Box., I was
1g -through withdraws. I even
ling them what was happening

fact the second day, I seen

he housing unit Lieutenant:

and he call the medical department on my behalf telling

and in server
nothing to do with what they
send me to medical bhecause

MADOL ) for me. He then told

{ 20
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When I went to medical the 'Pharmacy'

me coming, and than call back down to

next thing I knew the Officer MS. He

>
.

the phone, and it was LT: OBEN., He t

the housing unit, and when I returned

nothing else I can do, put in a sick cal

response was, and I QUOTE" I already

u

UNQUOTE,

{73). At one time while in the SUPERVISOR

they same-with her. 'I told her ‘that |

preventing me from seeing a doctor,
to f£ill out another sick call slip an¢
her a copy, and submit the other to.

seen, nor call for that sick call slip e

FRR0. 095K BEH 23R cunterct ™ iR

d 88/86/952°pL 595281420

Tech Ms,., Christina seen

my housing unit and the

inz, told me to come to

old me to report back to

he said and I Quote, its

1l slip Unguote. My

submitted sick call slips

MS, FAITH office

someone was intentionally

and she her self told me

make a copy of it give

medical., I still was ;not

2ither,

{ MEDICAL RECOQRDS )

{74). I then went to medical records tq
and to get copies of all my sick call
of all the sick call slips I submitte

and July.

PAGE

> review my medical files,
slips. Nothing was their

>d from May up into June

# 21
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The last medical staff who handles the sick call slips are MS.
FRITA and MS. ARIAL who schedule the appointments. I was never
seen and there was no sick call slips in my medical files of
|

me submitting to the medical department that I was going through

with draws.

{75). ( ARP)( ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDY PROCESS )}

I file (ARP) Case: JCI-0845-22, on|May 29. 2022, They dodge
and danced arounﬁ the complaint causing me to go through

withdraws. Never answer none of the sick call slips , and blocked
me from seeing a doctor. Their response to this (ARP), was that

I was seen between 05/10 through 6-18-22,

ASK THEM TO PRODUCE WHAT I WAS SEEN FOR AND TO PRODUCE THE
RESPONSE OF THE MEDICAL STAFF WHO SEEN ME., IT will not be for

nothing I complain about, and Ms. Faith the supervider and I

had already talk about what it was prior to my medication being
stop. Once again, in this {ARP) they manipulated the officers

who supposedly had done the investigation.

I then filed (ARP)- JCI-)0883-22 on JUNE 7. 2022 in regard to
all my sick call slips disappearing and not being processJ and
the result of that being denied and blocked from seeing a doctor.

This (ARP) JCI-
(ARE) 0883-22, they never answer it at all, All these

PAGE #22
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medical provider, and staff told me to submit sick call slips,
and none of them was addressed an% they was 1looking right at
me go through withdraws, and talking to me at the same time
and showed me concern or remorse, and continually lied to me.
( LIEUTENANT: OBEN OF THE HOUSING UDiIIT I AM IN SIGN THIS (ARP)
COMPLAINT., THE SAME LT: WHO TRIED [TO GET ME SEEN WHILE GOING

THROUGH WITHDRAWS.

(76). I than filed (ARP) JCI-1003-22 on Ju.ly 3. 2022, on the
( MEDICAL RECORDS DEPARTMENT, ANlj ON THE ( PHARMACY TECHWICIAN
MS. LISA, BECAUSE SHE TOLD ME THA'I: IT WAS AN ORDER IN THEIR
COMPUTER TO WEEN ME OFF THE MEDIC%%TION AND THE DOCTORS NAME
WHO STOP MY MEDIC'ATION, WHEN, HOW, AND WHERE TO WEEN ME OFF.

WHEN I WENT TO REVIEW MY MEDICAL FILE THE MEDICAIL RECORDS STAFF
SUPERVISOR MS. MADISON AND MS. ADAMS: TOLD ME THAT IT WAS NOTHING
THETIR, ALONG WITH NO SICK CALL SL!IPS OoF ME SUBMITTING GOING
THROUGH WITHDRAWS, NEVER SEEING A DOCTOR E,T,C, ( THEY NEVER

RESPONDED TO THIS (ARP) EITHER.

(77y, I then filed (ARP)- JCI-1074-22, on JULY 15. 2022, on

MS, ARIAL , AND MS. FRITA, when I found out that after the sick

call slips are (Triage ) they goes tf Ms. FRITA, AND MS, ARIAL,

AND THEY SCHEDULE U-S FOR THE APPOINTMENTS WITH THE PROVIDERS,

I EVEN SEEN AND TALK WITH THEM ALSO, AND MS. ARIAL TOLD ME AND
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CONTINUALLY TOLD ME AND I quote , it was Pharm-D who was

{
responsible for causing me to go through withdraws unguote’,

%
THESE DEFENDANTS NEVER ANSWER THIS | COMPLAINT EITHER IN §WHICH

i
I FILED AGAINST THEM. f

They lied and was protecting (RNP) |LUM Maximuangu, DR, ROBERT
P. WILLIAMS, AND DR, TEMESGEN., There was conflicting i:arders
active orders in their computer system stating that I was %

supposed to be getting my medication. Thats why on that day
when LT: OBEN CALL THE MEDICAL DEPARTMENT AND ANOTHER ;NURSE
TOLD LT: OBEN TO SEND ME TO MEDICAL BECAUSE I STILL HAED AN

t
ACTIVE ORDER AND IT WAS STILL MEDICATION THEIR BELONGING TO

ME, BUT WHEN I GOT THEIR THE PHARMACY TECH MS, CHRI STINA: SEEN
ME AND GOT ME SENT BACK TO THE HOUSING UNIT. THEREFORE,| WHAT
THEY WAS DOING TO ME, ONE IT WAS NOT PROPERLY ORDER, ANFD WAS
NOT PROPERLY APPROVED, AND NOR AGREED ON IN SIMILAR OPINION,
AND THE EVIDENCE WILL AND DOES SHOW THAT ALL THESE DEFEB;]DANTS

HAD THE SAME MIND SAT, AND DID CONFIDE IN ONE ANOTHER TO

CONTINUAL THE VIOLATION TO THIS PLAINTIFF IN THIS CASE,

PAGE # 24
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(78). When I seen {(RNP) Lum Maximuangu on JUNE 18,2022, she
order the medication ( CYMBALTA ), and ( BACLOFEN ), because
I still had the shakes form going through withdraws, and unable
1_:0 sleep, and dealing with pain. I [told her that I was with
out my medication since May, and that one of those medication
are used for mental people, and that I was on the other one
years agco, and it did not work., She than expressed that she
would put a consult in, and it would be best that I at least
try something therefore, when I go | before pain management T

would have tried something. t

When I went before pain management on JULY 21, 2022 in waS...eses
seen by them it was DR, KIABAYAN HAMID, DR, WILLIAMS, DR.

TEMESGEN, AND LOUM MAXTMUANGU, OR AND MEDICAL SUPERVISOR MS.

HARGROVE, THEY DISCONTINUAL THE NEURCONTIN I WAS ON, THEY

DISCONTINUAL THE BACLOFEN, AND CUT THE DOSE DOWN THE CYMBALTA,
AND THEY STARTED ME BACK ON ONE DOS OF THE ULTRAMS, I pleaed
with them as to the high level of my pain, and not to mention
that ( I WAS ON 200 MG OF ULTRAM IN THE MORNING AND ANOTHER
200 MG at night, along with a 800 MG NEURONTIN ONE IN THE MORNING
AND ONE AT NIGHT FOR OVER FIVE YEARS....e.css.., THAN THERF WAS
TWO THIN TO CONSIDER, AND ONE IS WHAT KIND OF PAIN I am having

to had been on that medication, and what is the extened progress

if any of my pain, and medical condition.

PAGE #25
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AND LAST, WHAT WOULD BE THE MANAGEMENT OF MR. CLARK PAIN THAT
IF¥ WE DISCONTINUAL ALL THOSE MEDICATION HE WAS ON ALL THOSE

YEARS ???????????????????????????????????????????????????????????

They took all the mention medication the doctor named DR.

TEMESGEN WHO HAS NEVER EXAMINED ME AT ALL. When I tried to talk
up for my self, DR. KIABAYAN HAMID SHUT ME DOWN WOO ME OUT THE
OFFICE. The last thing I expressed |was that I need a seated
walker because of my hips are failin? me, On June 18, 2022 when
I seen { RNP ) LUM MAXIMUANGU I TOLD H!ER THAT MY HIPS ARE FAILING
ME AND GOES OUT. SHE DENIED ME A SEATED WALKER, AND THAN ON
JULY 3. 2022 my hip gave out and I fell obtaining a very large
gast on my left wrist witnessed by correctional offices LT:
WILLIAM BUNN, AND SGT: FOLORMES., LT: BUNN TOOK A PICTURE OF

MY WRIST.

{79). 1 am in so much pain right now and I have sort the help

of THE OFFICE OF INMATE HEALTH ON AUGUST 8., 2022.

I am attaching a copy of the MENTIdN (ARP,s) I HAVE FILED ON
THESE DEFENDANT AND I WILL LET THE ;COURT WONDER WHY THE?{ DID
NOT ANSWER THE REMAINING THREE, AND |ANSWER THE ONE (JCI)-0845-

22 IN AWAY THAT DUG THEMSELVES IN A MUCH MORE LARGER HOLE.

22 }

I AM ATTACHING A COPY OF 1# (ARP)-0845.
2# (ARP)-0883-22
3# (ARP)-1003-22
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AND (ARP)-1074-22. Also attached is a copy of the letter I
have reached out to the ( OFFICE OF INMATE HEALTH ABOU:T THE

PAIN I AM IN, AND THE LACK OF MEDICAL CARE I BEEN GIVEN OVER

THE YEARS,

(80). THIS PRIVATE MEDICAL COMPANY HAS CHANGED ITS NAME F:ROM
( CMS), CORRECTIONAL MEDICAL SERVICE TO| ( WEXFORD HEALTH SOURECES
INCORPORATED INC, AND THAN TO CORIZON HEALTH CARE, AND LAST
TO ( YES CARE), THEY HAVE CHANGED THEIR NAME FOUR DIFFERENT
TIMES TO DUCK THE AMOUNTING LAW SUITE |FILE ON THEM BECAUSE OF
THEIR WRONG DOING., THEY CHANGE THEIR NAMES BUT IT IS THE SAME
PEOPLE. THIS IS A CONTROVERSIAL FOR (PROFIT COMPANY, AND bR.
TEMESGEN IS THE MEDICAL DIRECTOR OVER SEEING THE ACTION OF T:HIS
COMPLAINT, AND HE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MY PAIN, AND DENYING! ME
THE PROPER MEDICATION FOR THE PAIN I AM IN AND THE MEDICAL

TREATMENT I NEED TO TREAT THE SOUL CAUSES OF WHERE MY MEDI;CAL
THE ROOT CAUSES ARE COMING FROM. ALL EVIDENCE WILL BE SUBMITTED

WITH IN MY RESPONSE TO THEIR RESPONSE,

(81)., I SWEAR UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT EVERYTHING I

I STATED IN THIS COMPLAINT IS THE TRYUTH, AND IS TRUE TO THE
i

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND UNDERSTANDING, I SWEAR THAT I CAN PROVE

|
AND SUPPORT EVERY CLAIM I HAVE MADE |ACTIONABLE AGAINST THESE

DEFENDANTS.
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IN CLOSING

I seek damages because these medical staff violated my Eighth Amendment right to medical and

caused me to suffer from withdrawals. They then disregarded eachwé. of my sick call slips

repeatedly kept telling me to submit them. I was not seen until a month later by a provider. I
spoke with the supervisors and medical staff and over a period of a month, there was nothing
done. I seek nominal damaged, compensatory damaged and asking that my medical issues be

treated by outside specialists. My hips (The left more profoundly). My spine and tailbone which

the medical name is coccydynia Bone. I seek damages in the amount of 1.5 million dollars for

L
7> V- 757

pain and suffering. All evidence will be submitted.

*‘,@a(j&’_ﬁo’lg
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IV. Relief
(State briefly what you want the Court to do for you.)

I SEEK DAMAGES BECAUSE THEY VIOLATED! MY EIGHT AMENDMENT RIGHT

OPPOSED ON ME A DISPOSITION THAT WP‘LSl CRUEL AND UNUSUAL THAT

. i i
COULD HAVE RESULTED IN MY DEATH., I SEEK DAMAGES BEING

COMPENSATORY,AND 'PUNITIVE DAMAGES FOR THEIR EVIL MOTIVE AND ;

. INTENT, I 'SEEK, 1.5 Milli'on. I also ask the court to order them
SIGNED THIS __1%  dayof Sentembes- | ,3()24

to treat the soul cause of my medical issues, and my pain.

' _ Slgn i\ ofPlamtlff J ;

Printed Name
/ AT
: Address
g Lnhud T,
' '}I'elephone Number
Ponx 53/, Evup MD A7
Email Address ' / ‘

Pgﬁt ¥ A9

lnstmctions&Forml 983 {09/2019)
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ase 1
, CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
1 HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 11 day of. Q"hjkmlf)er’ ,2044., a copy
{m ath] ‘ i}‘ear] .

|
of the foregoing Q)mﬂ\mh}r Q\U) ARP& (H’hcl’\mm‘

ﬂv:am of dechmr:mi
E

was served by (check one)

\g 1. hand: |

‘ 2. first-class mail, pastage prepaid;
3. certified mail; or
4

., other

{Wﬁﬁifﬂ

on the followin £, Jeive namels) and complete addresses of it parties t!ﬂ the oase, or their Attomey 3 if represented &y
rounsel, upon whom the doeament was served)

quf + C'erk MS.EJCJ@__ ,@quu

10\ W Lombard SJI
AL

{yﬁmszgnaaire] - ‘
- Chswp Lom mm __\LLIHU%)H
' @cﬁg&@}

PO ok 539 B

TUﬂ o g7t/ |
1 .

Md. Rules 1-321 & 1-323



